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·••ter B. Dublin, Esquire 
Merrill & Merrill 
Skowhegan, Maine 

·· Dear Hr • . J>ubl-ln: 

Jun• 27, 1972 

Thie will. acknowledge receipt of your letter of·. June 26 in 
wbic:h you aak if thare,ia any incompatibility in the offices of 
.co.unty .~ttorney and selectman ~f a town. As you know, thia 
.office cannot ~lv• any forma~ opinion■ oth•r than to the Governor, 
Bxecutiv• council, state Departments, ·and the Legialature. How­
ever, we do render informal opinion■ u to incomp,tlbility of 
offices. . 

. -'l'he offices of Co~n~y~~1:,Qrn~·and·selectm~ appear to be 
'--- . ~. ·-~ ...... . ---·--··--incompatible. The general rule is that when two offices have a 

conflict in any area, they are inciompatible.· see Howard v. 
Harrington, 114.Me. 443, and Lesieur v. Lausier, 148 Me. 500. 
·It would appear that there could be a -conflict because of the 
posaibilitiaa ■et forth in Title 30 § 501. As I undaratand this 
.aituat:lon, _you aa county Attorney must act for the county com­
missioner■ at any time they may be a party to, or ba interested 
in, • matter whez-e their actions are ca.lled in quaetio~. As I 
interpret this. if a person asks for an.abatement of_t~es in 
t:he Town of Mercer and ia refus_ed by. the ••••••ors, of ~ich ·you 
1«>uld be one .. •l!I se.lectman~ an appeal ia made. to t.he county com­
mi■sioners. If, upon refusal of .i>atament by the county· com­
mias lonera, a furth.er appeal is ·made to the courts, then the . 
official ac:ta and doings_of the ~ounty Commiaaionera are·called 
into.question and you might be required to . represent the County 
Commiaaionera in superior Court. Thi•, of course,·"1C>uld be a 
conflict because yop would alao be involved as a selectman and 

.. assessor 0£ the town. Because of th1■ posaible conflict, I be-
1ieve ~h• two office■ are incompatible. 

GCW:H 

Very t.ruly_y,•, 

George C. West 
Deputy Attorney General 

./ 


